Stevens v. BBG et al., 18-cv-5391

ICE

2018-ICF0O-26000, ICE response no. 2018-ICLI-00052
https://deportationresearchclinic.org/

From: <ECU >

Sent: 10 Jul 2018 23:01:43 +0000
To:

Subject: net lask Assigne

You have been assigned a task in the OCMS system to review:

101945- Hungary Dashboard Data Call - 07-10-2018 - Frankel, Marklocated at

Description:

BACKGROUND: DHS I&A requests in anticipation of briefings for DHS senior leadership next week
on this issue we would like to follow up to reiterate our request to provide updates for the
attached dashboard. We want to ensure that we are accurately representing this information and
also capturing the good work that your components continue to perform. Please see the list
below for the categories your component can help to address: ICE: Disposition of individuals who
gained entry (Through both VWP & visas) CBP: Identities in TECS; Visa holders/ESTA candidates
(gained entry/refused at POE) USCIS: Immigration benefits (Applied for/denied/revoked)
INSTRUCTIONS: Review and comment

COMPONENTS: HSI Due 7/11 at 4PM then OPLA

Due Date:

7/12/2018 10:00 AM

Sincerely,

PLAnet Tasking Team

2018-ICLI-00052 4808


Lorenzo Garcia
Stevens v. BBG et al., 18-cv-5391
ICE
2018-ICFO-26000, ICE response no. 2018-ICLI-00052
https://deportationresearchclinic.org/


From: <ECU >

Sent: 17 Aug 2018 14:39:33 +0000
To:
Subject: PLAnet Task Assigned

You have been assigned a task in the OCMS system to review:

102490- QFR 12- SES- Hon. Kamala D. Harris / Volun - 08-16-2018 -

-located at

Description:

BACKGROUND: Please provide ICE policies and procedures on voluntary work programs in
detention facilities in which detainees are paid $1 per day and/or other nominal sums to perform
tasks such a laundry and cleaning toilets. Please provide a complete list of task assignments that
may be completed by voluntary work program participants in ICE detention facilities in California.
INSTRUCTIONS: Review and comment

COMPONENTS: OPLA

OPLA DIVISION: EROLD DCLD CALD

ICATT LINK ifor ECU onlii:

Due Date:

8/17/2018 11:00 AM

Sincerely,

PLAnet Tasking Team

2018-ICLI-00052 4809



From:

Sent: 6 Dec 2017 13:56:23 -0500

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Chen v. GEO and State v. GEO; Orders Denying GEO's Motion to
Dismiss

Than Years ago, | went to law school down the street from Judge Bryan's courtroom--he's been
on the bench a long time. I think (b)) |
b)(5)

Appreciate you passing it on...

Associate Legal Advisor
mncipal Legal Advisor | DCLD

desk) | 202-875-:ell)

difected and immediately destroy all
ed by the Office of the Principal

intended recipient. Please notify the sender i
orlgmals and copies. Any dlsclosure ofth'

From ISR
Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2017 1:31 PM

To:
Ce:
Subject: FW: Chen v. GEO and State v. GEO; Orders Denying GEO's Motion to Dismiss

The District Court denied GEO's Motion to Dismiss.

Deputy Chief Counsel

Seattle Office of the Chief Counsel / OPLA Tacoma sub-office U.S. Immigration and Customs
Enforcement U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Tel: (253) 779 M8 / Fax: (253) 779-6006

From 3brancheslaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2017 10:26 AM
T

Subject: Chen v. GEO and State v. GEO; Orders Denying GEO's Motion to Dismiss

2018-ICLI-00052 4810



Please see attached Orders which were filed today.

Thanks,

Paralegal
IIT Branches Law, PLLC

1019 Regents Blvd., Ste. -
Fircrest, WA 98466

ph: (253)-566-GE0

fx: (281)-664-4643
ncheslaw.com

2018-ICLI-00052 4811



From: [PEOCXNC) ]

Sent: 12 Jun 2018 19:19:48 +0000
To: N
Subject: RE: Chen v. GEO Touhy

That would be grea-

|Associate Legal Advisor

District Court Litigation Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
202-73 21 (desk) | 202-875 - (ce)

Attorney/Client Perllege ***Attorney Work Product

This documen ential and/or sensitive dttorncy/chcnt privileged mformdnon or attol ney work ot ;
release, review, retransmission, disseminafio b one othel than the intended recipient—PiEase notify the sendel 1tthls email
has been misdirected and lmmuhatcly dcstroy all originals ¢ hlb documu‘nt must be approved by the Office
of the Principal Legal Ad A ERNMENT USE

Fro
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 3:17 PM

Subject: RE: Chen v. GEO Touhy

| can ask about this whe and | talk with ERO HQ, but | have a feeling we may need to follow
up with OCC and ERO at Aurora. If you would like, | can email them.

Associate Legal Advisor

Detention and Removal Law Section

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

DHS U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
202-732 (office)

202-441 cell

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
Thisseemmunication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged

. d copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use _this+ ion. 3 ure of this communication or its attachments

Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

2018-ICLI-00052 4812



From:
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 2:18 PM

Subject: RE: Chen v. GEO Touhy

BTW, it would be good to know iff?)®)

b)(5)

Associate Legal Advisor
ation Division

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immj jon & Customs Enf¢ nt
202-732 (desk) | 202-875 cell)

Attorney/Cllent Perllege ***Attorney Work Product

Thisdo
release, review, retransmission, d tase nomy the sender if this email
has been misdirected and immediately destl 0y all originals -m(i isclosure ofthls document must be approved by the Office

of the Prmcnpal L Lgal Advisor, U § Nt NTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE

From: NSNS

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 1:48 PM

Cc
Subject: RE: Chen v. GEO Touhy

In the event that we cannot figure out[?)®)
b)(5)

Associate Legal Advisor

Government Information Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Office: (202) 73
Cell: (202) 573

2018-ICLI-00052 4813



This document ma fot1 or
attorney work product and is no elease, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone
other than the intended recipient. Please notifythe.sender if thisriéssage has been misdirected and
immediately destroy all originals and copies. i is. document must be approved by the

InformatioriAct, 5 USC § 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

tror R

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 1:38 PM

T
Cc

Subject: RE: Chen v. GEO Touhy

-

| made a number of edits. | know[?)®)

b)(5)
I—
Also, | asked|()©)
(b)(3)
Best,

Associate Legal Advisor

Commercial and Administrative Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

Tel: (202) 732 N

4% Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** This communication and any
attac »may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or ; v work
product and/or law en 2nf sensitive information. It is not for release, reviewsretransmission, dissemination, or
use by anyone other than the intended Tetiptent. Please notify the-serd@r 1f this email has been misdirected and
immediately destroy all originals and copies. E orc de~nat print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise
use this information. Any disclosus 11s communication or its attachmentssaust be approved by the Office of the
Principal Legal 1507, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is ToTHENFERNAL

OV MENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 GSE4$
552(b)(5), (b)(7).

2018-ICLI-00052 4814



From:—

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 11:04 AM

Subject: RE: Chen v. GEO Touhy

Nice job with the draft. | do not have anything to add that- did not already address.

Regards,

ASSOClate Legal Advisor

Detention and Removal Law Section

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

DHS U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

202-73 (office)
202-44 (cell)

b Warnmg bk Attorney/CIlent Privilege *** Attorney Work Product pdotic

Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

from:

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 10:40 AM

Subject: RE: Chen v. GEO Touhy

Thank- a few suggested edits and comments are attached.
| Associate Legal Advisor

District Court Litigation Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

2018-ICLI-00052 4815



U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement

202-73 R (desk) | 202-875-ccll]

Client Privilege ***Attorncy Work Product

This document contatrs ial and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged infor nntlon or attorney work
release, review, retransmission, disseminatior yone OthE‘I than the inte ease notify the sender 1tthls email
has been misdirected and lmmcdlauly dLstmy all originals sure of this doulment musl be approved by the Office
of the Principal Legal Advisor, Customs Enfor (ement “115 document is for RNMENT USE
ONI ptunder 5U.S.C. § ’3‘32(1))(‘3)

Fror A

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 6:07 PM

Subject: RE: Chen v. GEO Touhy

Hi all,

(b)(3)

(b)(3)

Thanks all.

2018-ICLI-00052 4816



Associate Legal Advisor

Government Information Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration toms Enforcement
Office: (202) 7
Cell: (202) 57

*¥**WARNING***ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE***ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT***

Information Act, 5 USC § 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From_

Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 2:03 PM

ubject: RE: DOJ Point of Contact

Thanks-just left you another. | am in most of the afternoon when you have time.

BTW, we[®© |
(0)(3)

w-question below, we are also interested in®®)
(b)(5)

Talk to you soon,

Associate Legal Advisor

District Court Litigation Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
202-73 1 (desk) | 202—875—-(cel])

Attorney/Client Privilege ***Attorney Work Product

2018-ICLI-00052 4817



This document contains confldennal and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work pr oduct and is not for
release, review, ] lissemination or use by anyone other than thL intended rcuplcnt Please noti
has been misdir ected 1nd immediately desfroy= i ocument must be apploved by the Office
of the Principal Legal Advnsor U. Q | igre ERNAL GOVERNMENT USE

Subject: RE: DOJ Point of Contact
Importance: High

All: | just got off the phone with{P)6).(b| The subpoena for BE . here objections are due today, is

withdrawn. You do not have to respond to it. - understands [ Jfllis no longer employed by ICE
as such, she meant for the two subsequent subpoena’s, for _to replace theh

subpoena.

She has agreed to[P)®) |

- there are add“s that | need to discuss with you regarding this case. Please call me when
From

you can. 206-553-
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 9:37 AM

.

| just left you a voicemail message on this. We are hopeful that you spoke t

yesterday, and|®)®)
I(b)(5)

We are working on a substantive (i.e. Touhy) response to the
b)(5)

Many thanks,

_chiaw Legal Advisor

District Court Litigation Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement

2018-ICLI-00052 4818



202—73-desk) | 202-875-(ce11)

Attorney/Client Privilege ***Attorney Work Product
lhls document contains torfide

Lc1p|en[ Please notify the sender if this email
: ol destrey & document must be appl oved by the Office

: Lgal Advmor U.S. Immigration & Customs anorcement This document is for INTERN
ONLY. FOIA exempt under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).

From: _

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 12:31 PM

Subject: FW: DOJ Point of Contact

Has a decision been madef®)()

Fror

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 9:12 AM

Subject: oint of Contact

Can you please provide me the contact information for the attorney who will be appearing to represent
these ICE officials on June 25th?

III Branches Law, PLLC
1019 Regents Blvd. Ste S
Fircrest, WA 98466

253-566 {8 (p)
281-664-4643 (f)

2018-ICLI-00052 4819



Sent: un :18:22 +0000

To: e

Subject: RE: Chen v. GEO Touhy

For now, | am|(b)(5) |
[ |
(b)) [Thanks!

Associate Legal Advisor

Government Information Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Office: (202) 732 {IEE
cell: (202) 573 R

*¥**WARNING***ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE***ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT***
This docwment may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/clie trifeged information or
attorney work productand-s.not for release, review, retransmi
other than the intended recipient. Please-notifythe sender if this message has been misdirected and
immediately destroy all originals-a e of this document must be approved by the
Office of the Principattégal Advisor, U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforeement. This document is for
RNAT GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedam of
Information Act, 5 USC § 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From NS

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 3:17 PM

Subject: RE: Chen v. GEO Touhy

| can ask about this when-and | talk with ERO HQ, but | have a feeling we may need|b)5) |

[0)5) | If you would like, | can email them.

Associate Legal Advisor

Detention and Removal Law Section

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

Immigration and Customs Enforcement

-(l“i('(‘]

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

2018-ICLI-00052 4820



Informafion Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From_

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 2:18 PM

Subject: RE: Chen v. GEO Touhy

BTW, it would be good to know [2)©)

(b)(5)

R o .2l cvisor

District Court Litigation Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement

202-732-J1 (desk) | 202-875 P (cel)

Attorney/Cllent Prlv:lege **Attorney Work Product
Thisdo g onfidential and/or sensitive attomey/chent pllVlleged information or attorne
release, review, retransmission, disseminatto : :

has becn mmdu ected and lmmedlatcly dcq[ro

erkproduct and is not for
rcuplcnt Please notify the sender if this email

do unent muqt be approved hy the Office
VE

A exempt under '3 U S.C.§ '552(1)](‘3]

From

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 1:48 PM

Cc:

Subject: RE: Chen v. GEO Touhy

In the event that we cannot figure out|®)®)

b)(5)

2018-ICLI-00052 4821



Associate Legal Advisor

Government Information Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office: (202) 732

Cell: (202) 573NN

*¥*¥*WARNING***ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE***ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT***

From:

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 1:38 PM

T0)6).0))C]

I’'m teleworking
today due to the Caps parade so if you’d like to discuss anything, please feel free to email or call on my

cell 202-210-
Also, | {P)5) |

b)(5)

Best,

Associate Legal Advisor

Commercial and Administrative Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

Tel: (202) 73

2018-ICLI-00052 4822




¥ Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** This communication and any
attachments may ComMtath-C nhdumal and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney

product and/or law enforcement séisttive.information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or
use by anyone other than the intended recipient. ase-notify the se 1t This email has been misdirected and
immediately destroy all originals and copies. Further 0 not prim&CQpy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise
use this information. Any disclosure-ef IS communication or its attachments miustbe-approved by the Office of the
Principal Legal Adwisor7U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL

AENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5
552(b)(5), (b)(7).

rrom: [

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 11:04 AM
T
Cc

Subject: RE: Chen v. GEO Touhy

Nice job with the draft. | do not have anything to add that .ﬁd not already address.

Regards,

.
l)L[Llll ion and I\me 1| Law Section

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

DHS U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

[
-7:-;3-(“:’m-(\}
141 (cell)

ormation Act 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

rrom

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 10:40 AM

Subject: RE: Chen v. GEO Touhy

2018-ICLI-00052 4823



Thanks- a few suggested edits and comments are attached.

B |/ ssociate Legal Advisor
District Court Litigation Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement

202-73 R (desk) | 202-875 S ce)

Al ney/Client Pr |V|lege ***Attorney Work Product
This documentco tial and/or sensitive attorney/client pr 1v1leg,ed information or :
release, review, retransmission, disseminatio : - the

roduct and is not for

ended recipient. Please notify the sender if this email
has been misdirected and immediatel re of this document must be approved by the Office
of the Principz sor, U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for NMENT USE
NLY. FOIA exempt under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).

From: [N

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 6:07 PM

Subject: RE: Chen v. GEO Touhy

Hi all,

b)(5)

2018-ICLI-00052 4824



Thanks all.

Associate Legal Advisor

Government Information Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office: (202) 73

Cell: (202) 573

ING***ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE***ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT***

INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freéttom-a
Information Act, 5 USC § 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

rror

Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 2:03 PM

Subject: RE: DOJ Point of Contact

Thanks -ust left you anothe- | am in most of the afternoon when you have time.

BTW, we have|(b)(5)

(b)(5)

Talk to you soon,

2018-ICLI-00052 4825



_|Associatc Legal Advisor

District Court Litigation Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement

202- 732- desk) | 202-875HIM (cell)

ge ***Attorney Work Product

ILILdSL review, retransmission, dlsxcmlndtmn or use by anyon - tipient. Please n()tlfy the sender if this email
e aly-des do must be apploved by the Office

()fthL PTTACIpa Lgdl Advnsor us. lmmlgldtlon & Cuslomx anmLLant Thls d()Luant is fox INTERNAL GO

ONLY. FOIA exempt under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).

From

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 1:44 PM

Subject: RE: DOJ Point of Contact
Importance: High

All: | just got off the phone with[®)E)(] The subpoena for-Nhere objections are due today, is
withdrawn. You do not have to respond to |t-nderstands is no longer employed by ICE,
as such, she meant for the two subsequent subpoena’s, fo to replace the-

subpoena.

[)5) |

(D)O)(there are additional details that | need to discuss with you regarding this case. Please call me when
you can. 206-553

rrom:

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 9:37 AM

| just left you a voicemail message on this. We are hopeful that you spoke t

yesterday, and that{®)®)
B8 |

We are working on a substantive (i.e. Touhy) response b)©) |
b)(5)

2018-ICLI-00052 4826



Many thanks,
Associate Legal Advisor

District Court Litigation Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enf ent
202-732 (desk) | 202-875 (cell)

Client Perllege ***Attorney Work Product

release, review, I‘Ctl ansmission, dmsemmatmn or use by ~Please notify the sender if this email
has been misdir ected ’md immediately destro ; ument must be 1pp|0ved by the Office
of the Principa > U.S. Immigration & (‘uqtoms anoruant This docuant is for INTERNAL ? )

ONLY. FOIA exempt under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).

From:-

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 12:31 PM

To:
Cc:

Subject: FW: DOJ Point of Contact

Has a decision been made on these subpoenas?
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 9:12 AM

To
Subject: DOJ Point of Contact

Can you please provide me the contact information for the attorney who will be appearing to represent
these ICE officials on June 25th?

||| !ranc!es “aw, PLLC

1019 Regents Blvd. Ste. 204
Fircrest, WA 98466
253-56 (p)

-4643 (f)
brancheslaw.com
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From; .

Sent: 12 Jun 2018 19:12:27 +0000
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Chen v. GEO Touhy

Sorry, folks, | was trying to listen to this afternoon’s OIL presentation. Thanks for attaching the emails
regarding|(b)() |
(0)(5)

Regards,

Associate Legal Advisor

Detention and Removal Law Section
Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

*** Waritng-2** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
This communication and amy-a

arlaw enforcement sensitive informatios-
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone othérthanthe intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately de i

nent is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom o
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 1:38 PM

To
Cc:

Subject: RE: Chen v. GEO Touhy

| D

| made a number of edits. | know you said[0)®) |
|(b)(5) |
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today due t(ﬁps parade so if you’d like to discuss anything, please feel free to email or call on my
cell 202-21

Also, | asked |(b)(5)

(b)(5)

Best,

Associate Legal Advisor

Commercial and Administrative Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

% Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** This communication and any
attachments-may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work
product and/or law enft 20t sensitive information. It is not for release, review, retransmissions-diSSemination, or
use by anyone other than the intended pient. Please notify the sender if this emarthias been misdirected and
immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthéimmore-dg 1 11T, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise
use this information. Any disclosure of this coi ATCALION OF its atle ents must be approved by the Office of the
Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This documermts{or INTERNAL
GOVERNMENTL ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of InformatiomAeet, . USC §§
5526)¢57, (b)(7).

From SIS

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 11:04 AM
To
Cc

Subject: RE: Chen v. GEO Touhy

Nice job with the draft. | do not have anything to add that -ﬁd not already address.

Regards,

Associate Legal Advisor

Detention and Removal Law Section

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

DHS U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

202-732 [ (fice)

2018-ICLI-00052 4830



Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

rrom:

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 10:40 AM

Subject: RE: Chen v. GEO Touhy

Thank-, a few suggested edits and comments are attached.

mAssociatc Legal Advisor
istrict Court Litigation Division

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enfor ent
202-732 - (desk) | 202-875 (cell)

Attorney/Chent Privilege ***Attorney Work Product

t contains confldentlal and/m sensitive attorney/client privileged infor nntlon or attorney work pr

Ielease review, retransmissior, or use by anyone othel than the intende
has been misdirected and lmmedmtcly dcxtroy all originalsz

of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. In
ONLY. FOIA exe S.C. § 552(b)(5).

ase notify the sender 1fthls email
Sclosure of this dmument must be approved by the Office
1stoms Lntoncement This documentis fo :RNMENT USE

rrom: [N

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 6:07 PM

Subject: RE: Chen v. GEO Touhy

Hi all,

2018-ICLI-00052 4831



b)(5)

Thanks all.

Associate Legal Advisor

Government Information Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Office: (202) 732
Cell: (202) 573-0
*¥*¥FWARNING***ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE***ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT***
This dotument may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged infert

ation or

attorney work productane-isnot for release, review, retransmission,_dissemination or use by anyone
other than the intended recipient. Pléase-natify the senderifthis message has been misdirected and
immediately destroy all originals and copies—#

e.of this document must be approved by the

Fror SN

Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 2:03 PM
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o

Subject: RE: DOJ Point of Contact

Thanks- just left you another VM. | am in most of the afternoon when you have time.

BTW, we have[?®) J
b)(5)

Also, given -question below, we are also interested‘b)(f’)
b)(5)

Talk to you soon,

_|Associare Legal Advisor

District Court Litigation Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement

202-732- Jilldesx) | 202-875 M cell)

Atto ient Privilege ***Attorney Work Product
This document contains cor - sensitive attorney/client pr 1v1leged information or attorney v 1s not for

release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyo ‘ipient. Please notlfy the sender if this email
has been misdirected and lmmedlatcl des : sand copies. Any disclosure of thisdo approved by the Office
of the Princj 'S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE
ONLY. FOIA exempt under 5 U S.C. § 552(b)(5).

d

From:

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 1:44 PM

Subject: RE: DOJ Point of Contact
Importance: High

All: | just got off the phone with - The subpoena fo- where objections are due today, is

withdrawn. You do not have to respond to it-understand_s no longer employed by ICE,
as such, she meant for the two subsequent subpoena’s, for _ to replace the h

subpoena.

|(b)(5)
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Rob, there are additional details that | need to discuss with you regarding this case. Please call me when

you can. 206-553- -
From: [

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 9:37 AM

Subject: FW: DOJ Point of Contact

| just left you a voicemail message on this. We are hopeful that you spoke to_
yesterday, and that she agreed|®)©®)

|(b)(5) |

We are working on a substantive (i.e. Touhy) responsg®®) |
b)(5)

Many thanks,

_|Associatc Legal Advisor

District Court Litigation Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement

-7: desk -87¢ ce
202-732 lesk) | 202-875 11

Attorney/Client Prwnlege **Attorney Work Product
This docun nfidential and/m sensitive attorney/client privileged infor nntlon or attorney work product and i
release, review, retransmission, dissem se by anyone other than thL intende senotity the sender if this email
has been mlsdn ected and lmmedlately destro i ure of this document must be approved by the Office
of the Pri S. Immigration & Customs Lnfoncement This document is for SRNMENT USE
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, :

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
253-566 M (p)

281-664-4643 (f)

-brancheslaw.com
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From: P

Sent: 12 Jun 2018 18:42:29 +0000
Cc:
Subject: RE: Chen v. GEO Touhy

Thanks-

| am going to make the changes suggested by the team and make some edits. | also wanted to

(b)(5)

The response is due tomorrow. | would like to get it out today if possible, assuming my chief can review
it. | can keep you posted. Would you like me to send the response directly toior should it go
through you?

!ssocnate !ega| Ldvisor

Government Information Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office: (202) 73 i

Cell: (202) 573 SN

***WARNING***ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE***ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT***

Information Act, 5 USC § 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

Fron R ——

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 2:24 PM

Subject: RE: Chen v. GEO Touhy
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rrom: (R

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 8:00 AM

Subject: RE: Chen v. GEO Touhy

Thank-
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Associate Legal Advisor

Government Information Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office: (202) 732-5013

Cell: (202) 573-0154

attorney work product and is not 0
other than the intended reC|p|ent Plea

ission, dissemination or use by anyone
ender if this message has been misdirected and

INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom™o
Information Act, 5 USC § 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: IR

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 10:40 AM

Subject: RE: Chen v. GEO Touhy

Thanks -a few suggested edits and comments are attached.

_|Associatc Legal Advisor

District Court Litigation Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration & Customs Hrﬂent
202-732 (desk) | 202-87 (cell)

Attor Client Privilege ’“‘*Attorney Work Product
This document contair nd/or sensitive 1ttomey/c|1ent pr 1v1leg,ed mform’ltlon or attorney work
release, review, retransmission, dissemination or Uz eht. Please notify the sender if this email
has been mlsdn ected and immediately destr atsand copies. Any di s document must be approved by the Office
of the Pr , U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTER

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
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Cell: (202) 57-

is message has been misdirected and
his document must be approved by the

other than the intended recipient. Please noti
|mmed|ately destroy all originals and copie

From |

Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 2:03 PM

Subject: RE: DOJ Point of Contact

Thank-, just left you another VM. | am in most of the afternoon when you have time.

BTW., we have been given[P)©) q
b)(5)

Also, given - question below, we are also interested [2)©)
(b)(3)

Talk to you soon,

—Associate Legal Advisor

District Court Litigation Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement

202-732 I (des¥) | 202-875- SR cel)

Attorney/Cllent Perllege ***Attorney Work Product
This doc €0 ns confidential dnd/()l sensitive attorney/client privileged mformdtlon or dttUl my work product dnd is B
1ele1se review, xetlansmlssnon disse on.or use by anyone othel than thelntended e

of the Princi e e C s RNAL GOVERNMENT USE
ONLY. FOIA exempt under 5 U S.C.§ SSZ(b](S]
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From

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 1:44 PM

Subject: RE: DOJ Point of Contact
Importance: High

All: | just got off the phone wit-. The subpoena for -where objections are due today, is

withdrawn. You do not have to respond to it.[ S0 linderstandsf®X®®) }s no longer employed by ICE,

as such, she meant for the two subsequent subpoena’s, for i (0 rcplace the -

subpoena.

-

She has agreedrb)(f’)

-there are additional details that | need to discuss with you regarding this case. Please call me when

you can. 206-553- h I-

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 9:37 AM

Subject: FW: DOJ Point of Contact

| just left you a voicemail message on this. We are hopeful that you spoke to

yesterday, and that she agreed[)®)
|(b)(5)

We are working on a substantiveie.Iauhy) response to>®)
(b)(3)

Many thanks,
[PXO:0KNC ]

_Associatc Legal Advisor

District Court Litigation Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement

202-732- (desk) | 202-875 i ce)

Attorney/Client Privilege ***Attorney Work Product

This document contains confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work product and is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this email
has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office
of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE

ONLY. FOIA exempt under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).
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From: NN

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 12:31 PM

-
Cc

Subject: FW: DOJ Point of Contact

Has a decision been made on these subpoenas?

From : [

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 9:12 AM

To: |

Subject: DOJ Point of Contact

Can you please provide me the contact information for the attorney who will be appearing to represent
these ICE officials on June 25th?

IIT Branches Law, PLLC
1019 Regents Blvd. St
Fircrest, WA 98466
253-566 (p)
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From: [(0)6).()(7)(C) |

Sent: 12 Jun 2018 18:41:14 +0000
Cc:
Subject: RE: Chen v. GEO Touhy

ssociate Legal Advisor
District Court Litigation Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
202—732-desk) | 202-87 )

At Client Privilege ’“‘*Attorney Work Product
This document contaiins : d/or sensitive attor ney/Lhent p1 1v1leg,ed infor nntlon or attor ney work product and is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use 3. o1 1f this email
has been misdirected and immediately desn oy all originals and cument must be appl oved by the Office
of the Plln(lpdl Legal Advisor, | “ustoms Enforcement. [hl\ dncumonl is for INTERN SE

empt under 5 U.S.C. § JSZ(b)(S).

From |

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 2:24 PM

Subject: RE: Chen v. GEO Touhy

All: This is a very well-written and complete response. Very nicely done getting everything in there and
tying the objections to the specific requests in the subpoenas.
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From: [N
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 8:00 AM

Subject: RE: Chen v. GEO Touhy

Thanks-
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- think those were the two substantive issues that-ointed out and | just wanted to flag them
for you. Let me know your thoughts so that | can finalize the draft. Thanks all!

Associate Legal Advisor

Government Information Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
office: (202) 732- NI

Cell: (202) 573-(EIEE

% %k %

This documen Q

attorney work product and is or use by anyone
other than the intended recipient. Please notify s message has been misdirected and

|mmed|ately destroy all orlglnals and-eepi i >f-this document must be approved by the

IN

RNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freédom

Information Act, 5 USC § 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From_

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 10:40 AM

IOOOOC

Subject: RE: Chen v. GEO Touhy

Thank-, a few suggested edits and comments are attached.

AR (it Legal Advisor

District Court Litigation Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enfgorcement
202-732 (desk) | 202-875ﬂe11]

Attorney/Client Perllege ***Attorney Work Product
This document conta :

release, review, retransmission, dlsscmmd O
has been misdirected and nnmedntely destroy all grigi 3
ofthc Principal Legal A migration & Customs anorumcnt This documentt

FOTA exempt under 5 U S C.§552(b)(5).

and is not for
¢ lpant Please notlfy thc sender if this email
‘sclosm e of this document must be approved by the Office
5 RNAL GOVERNMENT USE
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
Office: (202) 732-

Cell: (202) 573N
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*EENA RNING***ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE***ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT***

ation or

is message has been misdirected and
e of this document must be approved by the

other than the intended recipient. Pléase
immediately destroy all originals and copies:

nformation Act, 5 USC § 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From_

Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 2:03 PM

Cc:

Subject: RE: DOJ Point of Contact

Thanks- just left you another VM. | am in most of the afternoon when you have time.

BTW, we have been given [0)©)
(b)(5)

Also, given - question below, we are also interested®®)
(b)(3)

Talk to you soon,

_Associate Legal Advisor

District Court Litigation Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immjgration & Customs Enforcement

202-732 (desk) | 202-875 i (cel)

! e ient Privilege ***Attorney Work Product
This document contains o 2 or sensitive dttorncy/chmt pr lVlILng mformdtlon or attorney workp d1s not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by : ecipient. Please notlrythe sender if this email
has been misdirected and lmmuhatcly dLstro - is 1ocummt must be dpprovul by the Office
of the Principal Le S
Y. FOIA exempt UH(ILI‘ 5 U S.C.§ 552(b](5]

rrom

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 1:44 PM

o
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Subject: RE: DOJ Point of Contact
Importance: High

All: | just got off the phone Wlt- The subpo ena for -where objections are due today, is

withdrawn. You do not have to respond to it. nderstands s no Ionger employed by ICE,
as such, she meant for the two subsequent subpoena’s, for to replace the [
subpoena.

She has agreedl(b)(5)

(b)®)(there are additional details that | need to discuss with you regarding this case. Please call me when

you can. 206-553-—

From:

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 9:37 AM

Subject: FW: DOJ Point of Contact

| just left you a voicemail message on this. We are hopeful that you spoke to
yesterday, and that she agreed to [P)®)

[5G |

We are working on a substantive (je _Touhy) response to [o5) |
b)(5)

Many thanks,

_/\ssociatc Legal Advisor

District Court Litigation Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigg n & Customs Enforcement

202-732- (desk) | 202-875- cell)

Attorney/Client Perllege ’“‘*Attorney Work Product

This document contz tial and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attor ney work pr oduct and is not for
release, review, retransmission, disseminatit anyone other than thc intended recipient. T er if this email
has been misdirected and immediately destl oy all originals ¢ sure of this document must be approved by the Office
of the Principal Legal Advi _ustoms anouement This document is To OVERNMENT USE

3 exempt under 5 U.S. L § 552(b)(5).
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

goooO

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
253-56 I p)

-064-4643 (f)
) 3brancheslaw.com
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From: PR —

Sent: 12 Jun 2018 16:50:03 +0000

To: e e
Subject: RE: Detainee grievance process

b)(5)

Deputy Assistant Director
DHS/ICE/ERO/Custody Programs
Desk: 202.732. 1l

Iphone: 202.431 N

Fro

Sent: TuesdaiI June 12l 2018 12:47 PM

Subject: FW: Detainee grievance process

He!l RN

| was probably referencing the DRIL (the hotline detainees can call with questions or complaints).

Notably there[2)®)

(b)(5)

So there are multiple ways for detainees to communicate with ICE.

opied here are the DRIL SMEs and could probably answer your questions.

From
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 12:43 PM
To
Subject: Detainee grievance process

-

In a conversation a couple months ago regarding the Voluntary Work Program, | recaII|(b)(5)

(b)(5)

2018-ICLI-00052 4850



Thanks,

Associate Legal Advisor

Commercial and Administrative Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

Tel: (202) 732-
oo .|

**%* Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** This communication and any
atta ents may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or atterrey work
product and/or law enfe ent sensitive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or
use by anyone other than the intended~ecipient. Please notify the senderifthis email has been misdirected and
immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furtiergese-ds not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise
use this information. Any disclosure of this@immunication or 1ts attachments must be approved by the Office of the
Principal Legal Advisor ~tmmigration and Customs Enforcement. This doct is for INTERNAL
GOVERNMENTTUSE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Informmatren-Act, 5 USC §§
(5), (b)(7).
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Sent: 12 Jun 2018 22:34:23 +0000

|-|
o

Subject: RE: Chen v. GEO Touhy

Great thanks!

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:
Date: Tuesday, Jun 12, 2018, 6:33 PM

Subject: RE: Chen v. GEO Touhy

Sure. Its:-ancheslaw.com

rrom: (R

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 3:23 PM

Subject: RE: Chen v. GEO Touhy

Okay, will do and will try to send it sometime tonight so that she has time to review it
and you can have a talk with her tomorrow. I believe that I have her email address in one
of the emails you forwarded at one point but can you just send it to me so that I make
sure that I send it to the correct place? Thanks!

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:
Date: Tuesday, Jun 12, 2018, 6:18 PM

Subject: RE: Chen v. GEO Touhy

My apologies. You should send the response directly to -ther than go through me. |
have informed her that you will be providing the response no later than tomorrow. | still have
not received a response fro hether she will agree to strike the current date. | will

keep you all posted. [2)6)0)7)
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Fro
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 3:09 PM

Subject: RE: Chen v. GEO Touhy

Sure. No problem! Just keep me posted.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Subject: RE: Chen v. GEO Touhy

- Thanks for incorporating a number of my comments from earlier. | sent this final version
to|0)®) |
(b)(5)

| think we are still waiting to hear from [©)6).(0)(|bout whether she or ICE will send the letter so |
think we have a little bit more time.

Best,

Associate Legal Advisor

Commercial and Administrative Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

Tel: (202) 732

**E Warning *** \ll()lllL\ 'C Iluu Pll\ IlU’L bt »\Ilornu W 01k Pl()dLlLl i This‘ communiculi()n and any
attac I

\\01kproduu Ferlaw Lnlorumuu sensitive 1nlormallon ll is not for release;Teview, retransmission,
dissemination, or use by anyoiic r the > intended rec ~—Please notify the sender if this email has
been misdirected and lmnltdldlul\ destroy reRals and L()])IL\ Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, d1w.m|ndu or otherwiseTise this information. Any disetesure of this communication or its
attachments approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U igration and C ustoms
Enforcement. Th]s dounmnt is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY md may be exe d
disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From_

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 5:59 PM

Subject: RE: Chen v. GEO Touhy

| had to review it quickly since | have somewhere to be at 6:00 PM; however, | agree wit.
nice job on all the revisions.

Regards,

Associate Legal Advisor

Detention and Removal Law Section

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the I’Ill ipal Legal Advisor

DHS U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

02-73:
02-44

9
)

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
This com ication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensmve attorney/cllent

From: (TTEEEIEI

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 5:47 PM

Subject: RE: Chen v. GEO Touhy

-, looks great to me. Thanks for all your work on it.
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District Court Litigation Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
202-732- 1 (desk) | 202-875- M ce11)

Attorney/Client PerlIege ***Attorney Work Product

This documentc : lential and/or s(‘nsmvo attorney/client privileged infor mdtmn or attorney work p+ :
not for release, review, retransmission;, dI3 r use by anyone othel the recipient. Please notify the
sender if this email has been mlsdnvnt(‘d dnd immediately-des als g 1(1 copies. Any disclosure of this document
must be 1pp10ved by the Offi ¢ his document is for
‘ <NT USE ONLY. FOIA exempt und(‘r 5 II S( § I3‘32(%)](‘3]

From NSNS

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 5:43 PM

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

Office: (202) 73(.

Cell: (202) 573-

***WAR *¥*¥*ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE***ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT***
This document may contai fidential and/or sensitive attorney/clie tritéged information
or attorney work product and is not fo se, review mission, dissemination or use by
anyone other than the intended recipien #y.the sender if this message has been
misdirected and immediat roy all originals and copies. isclosure of this document
must be a y the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigratio stoms

Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exemp
from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC § 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

tror

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 2:24 PM

Subject: RE: Chen v. GEO Touhy
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rrom: [

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 8:00 AM

ubject: RE: A y

Thanks-

Associate Legal Advisor

Government Information Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office: (202) 732 SN

Cell: (202) 57 1 ISNENN

* %k

NARNING***ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE***ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT***
This documentamay contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privi
or attorney work produttand is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by
anyone other than the intended retipient. Please notifythe sender if this message has been
misdirected and immediately destroy alleriginats-and copies. Any disclosure of this document
must be approved by the Qffice™of the Principal Legal Adviso S. Immigration & Customs
Enforcement i Y-ard may be exempt
fromdisclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC § 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

eged iInformation
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rrom:

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 10:40 AM

Subject: RE: Chen v. GEO Touhy

Thanks-a few suggested edits and comments are attached.

_IASS()ciatc Legal Advisor

District Court Litigation Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & (,ustoms Enforcement

202-73 780 (desk) | 202-875- T (cell)

Atto Privilege ***Attorncy Work Product
This document containsT
not for release, review, retransmission, dl\\(‘
sender if this email has been misdirected and imr
must be approved by th

roduct and is
- rnitended recipient. Please notify the
i als and cople's 1\nv disclosure of this document
:nforcement. This document is for
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| have included information on the applicable statute and appropriations act that governs the
$1.00 provision. [0)©) |
(b)(5)

b)(5)

Thanks all.

Associate Legal Advisor

Government Information Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Office: (202) 73 NSNS
Cell: (202) 573-

***W R

NING***ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE***ATTORNEY WORK PRODU

or attorney work produtts ansmission, dissemination or use by
anyone other than the intended recipi ase notify the sender if this message has been
misdirected and |mmed|atel st imals_and copies. Any disclosure of this document
must be approved isgr, U.S. Immigration & Customs

Enforcermént. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USESALY and may be exempt
from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC § 552(b)(5),

rrom [

Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 2:03 PM

Subject: RE: DOJ Point of Contact

Thanks- just left you another VM. | am in most of the afternoon when you have
time.
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BTW. we have been given|®)®)
b)(5)

Also, given question below, we are also interested[?)®)
(b)(5)

Talk to you soon,

_ |Associate Legal Advisor
District Court Litigation Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement

202-732- il desk) | 202-875- S (cell)

ient Privilege ***Attorney Work Product

This document contain 5 ial and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorne
not for release, review, retransmission, dissem t se by anyone other th: i
sender if this email has been misdirected and i i 0y all OTigt d copies. Any disclosure of this document

must be approve e Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigrﬁtion & CustomsSE This document is for
NAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY. FOIA exempt under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).

wor
recipient. Please notify the

From: | —

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 1:44 PM

Subject: RE: DOJ Point of Contact
Importance: High

All: 1 just got off the phone with[PX0)(] The subpoena fo-where

objections are due
today, is withdrawn. You do not have to respond to it. [b){©);( nderstand-'s no lon

i
employed by ICE, as such, she meant for the two subsequent subpoena’s, forl(b)(s)?(b)(7)(c)
(0)E).B)N7) [to replace the WM subpoena.

She has agreed tol(b)(5) |
b)(5)

-, there are additional details th d to discuss with you regarding this case. Please call
me when you can. 206-553-
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rrom:

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 9:37 AM

Subject: FW: DOJ Point of Contact

| just left you a voicemail message on this. We are hopeful that you spoke to -

yesterday, and that she agreed to|)()
(b)(5)

We are working on a substantive (i.e. Tguhylgesponse tdP®

b)(5)

Many thanks,

_|Associate Legal Advisor

District Court Litigation Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enf] ent

202-732- -(dcsk) | 202-875 (cell)

Attorney/Cllent Privilege ***Attorney Work Product
This -ontains umﬁdumdl and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney wor
not for release, review, retram issemination or use by anyone other than the i Cipient. Please notlfy the
sender if this email has been mlsduultd dnd immediz . fgimals and copies. Any disclosure of this document

must be approved by the Office of the Pri visor, U.S. Immigrafio inforcement. This document is for
INTERNAL GO » ONLY. FOIA L\met under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).

Fror{ NN

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

Can you please provide me the contact information for the attorney who will be appearing to
represent these ICE officials on June 25th?

IIT Branches Law, PLLC
1019 Regents Blvd. Ste. 204
Fircrest, WA 98466

253-566 N8 (p)

4-4643 (1)
brancheslaw.com
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From: .
Sent: -04. 000
To:

Cc: EROLD TASKINGS;OPLA Tasking
Subject: RE: 101350- RETASK 1- SES- S1 / Overview of Voluntary Work Program
Attachments: 101350 Combined ERO and OPLA.DOCX

I made a minor change on the attachment. | think it is now ready to submit. Please let me know if you
have any questions or concerns.

Regards,

Assoclate Legal Advisor

Detention and Removal Law Section

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

DHS U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

02-7 ).(()[“CL‘]
02-441 (cell)

2
2

*** Warning *** Attorne /Client Privilege *** Attorne Work Product e
8 \ 4 Y

retransmission, dissemination, or use by amny
email has been m|sd|rected and |mmed|ate|

document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Free 0
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:_

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 4:33 PM
To:

Cc: EROLD TASKINGS <EROLDTASKINGS@ice.dhs.gov>; OPLA Tasking <OPLATasking@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: 101350- RETASK 1- SES- S1 / Overview of Voluntary Work Program

ERQ’s edits are attached. Let me know if we can send this up to SES. Thanks!

Sincerely,

Associate Legal Advisor
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Executive Communications Unit
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

500 12t St. SW
Washington, D.C., 20536
Office: (202)-732J
Mobile: (202)-302-Jll

U.S. Immigration
and Customs
Enforcement

** Warning torney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged-Tiformation or attorney
work product and/or law enforcement sensitive infortmatien is not for release, review retransmission, dissemination, or use by
anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender+1 Frailhas been misdirected and immediately destroy all
originals and copies. Furthermore do not print..cepy;Té-transmit, disseminate, or othel etse-this information. Any disclosure of
this communication or its attachmmerits must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S Timmmigratian and Customs
Enforcement—Ts document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freetom
of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From:

20 Aug 2018 16:24:00 +0000

Subject: RE: Activity in Case 5:17-cv-02514-JGB-SHK Raul Novoa v. The GEO Group, Inc.
Subpoena Request (AO 88)
Attachments: withdrawal of subpoena.pdf

Good afternoon all,

| just checked the docket and Plaintiff’s counsel withdrew his request for this subpoena. | am attaching
the notice.

Thanks.

poenc |

Associate Legal Advisor

Government Information Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office: (202) 732 /SN

cell: (202) 573-

***WARNING***ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE***ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT***

Information Act, 5 USC § 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: NI

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 1:01 PM

Subject: FW: Activity in Case 5:17-cv-02514-)JGB-SHK Raul Novoa v. The GEO Group, Inc. Subpoena
Request (AO 88)

(b)(5)
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Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Johnson, Tae D <Tae.D.Johnson®@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Activity in Case 5:17-cv-02514-JGB-SHK Raul Novoa v. The GEO Group, Inc. Subpoena Request
(AO 88)

FYSA

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Fromzrb)(s):(b)a)(c) |

Date: Wednesday, Aug 15, 2018, 9:11 AM
To: Davis, Mike P[P)E):(B)7)C) Johnson, Tae D[PE)EITIC) |

Subject: Activity in Case 5:17-cv-02514-JGB-SHK Raul Novoa v. The GEO Group, Inc. Subpoena Request (AO
88)

Forwarding this for your S/A in the event you haven’t seen it. We did see the draft to the first CA AG
letter. Thanks. | know you’re likely still working through the longer one.

Regards,

b)(6).(b)(7)(C)

EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT, CONTRACT COMPLIANCE
The GEO Group, Inc. ®

One Park Place, Suitdilllllll 621 NW 53rd Street
Boca Raton, Florida 33487

Tel: 561 999 ‘-Fax: 561 999 7745
Mobile: 561 465
[N <0 roup.com

WWW.geogroup.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to which they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering
the email to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please immediately notify by replying to this email.
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